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%&Q s?"2L-- Josephine Kennedy 
_"-"""""l"-"l_ll___llI"""" _"~"l_-~""-"_lll_"""""~-- 

From: Ewa Babiarczyk 

Sent: 25 August 2009 14:36 

To: Josephine Kennedy 

Subject: FW: [Possible Spam] RE: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2004 WL WOOO9-02 

From: Mortimer Loftus [mailto:Mortimer.Loftus@fingalcoco.ie] 
Sent: 04 August 2009 1 6 : l l  
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Cc: Martin Kiely 
Subject: RE: [Possible Spam] RE: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2004 WL WOOO9-02 

~ Dear Ewa Babiarczyk, 

Waste Licence 9-1 was issued in February 2000 with an annual limit to the tonnages to be deposited, I have 
3 

not seen an overall limit for M3 
stipulated in that licence. The Facility's Annual Environmental Reports, during the 9-1 & some Of 9-2 
authorised phase,(Jan 2000- April 2004), where waste was deposited in the old landfill, state from 
weighbridge records that 1,020,586 Tonnes of waste were place in Balleally. The then used conversion rate 
of 0.8Tonnes per m3 
was used which equates to 1,275,732 m3 capacity iused. 

Waste Licence 9-2 was issued in Jan 2003, for the newly engineered cells with a limit of 1.04 million tonnes or 
1.29 m3 of void space for waste placement. The Facility's Annual Environmental Reports, during the 9-2 
authorised phase,(April 2004- July 2009), where waste is deposited in the new cells, state from weighbridge 
records that 727,303 Tonnes of waste were place in Balleally. The conversion rate of 0.8Tonnes per m3 was 
used which equates to 909,128 m3 capacity used. 

This leaves 31 2,697 tonnes or 380,872 m3 of authorised capacity remaining to the end of the landfill 
operation. 
Recent surveys of remaining void space indicate that this will not be exceeded and that there may not be this 
capacity remaining. 

So in summary 
P 

Over Licence period 9-1 
. Over Licence Period 9-2, to July 2009 

Total Space Filled over authorised life of facility to date 

Remaining authorised void space under licence 9-2 

1,275,732m3 of void space was filled. 
909,128m3 of void space was filled. 

2,184,860m3. 

380,872m3 

.. 
From: Ewa Babiarczyk [mailto: E. Babiarczyk@epa.ie:l 
Sent: 04 August 2009 10:41 AM 
To: Mortimer Loftus 
Subject: [Possible Spam] RE: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 2004 WL WOOO9-02 
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Hi Mortimer, 
i 

Thank you very much for your response, however I would like to clarify that by the total quantity of waste to 
be placed at the landfill (over authorised life of the facility), we mean the, total space between the 
formation levels of a landfill to the final profile expressed in cubic metres. 

In other words, it is the total space that has been filled with waste from the start of an authorised by a waste 
licence landfill operation until now plus the space that remains to be filled with waste to the end of the landfill 
opera tion. 

Your response refers to the capacity authorised by the licence Reg. No. WOO20-02. Could you please include 
the capacity authorised by the first licence in your calculations? 

Please contact me should you require any more information. 

Regards, 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Tel: +353 53 9160662 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 
E. Babiarczyk@epa. ie 

From: Mortimer Loftus [mailto:Mortimer.Loftus@fingalcoco.ie] 
Sent: 29 July 2009 16:lO 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 WL 
WOOO9-02 

Dear Ewa Babiarczyk, 
Please find response attached as requested in your correspondence dated 27 July 2009 relating to 
information required 
Under Notice under Article 16(3)(a)(i) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 for WL 

As requested, one original and one copy have been forwarded to you by post. 
Kind Regards, 
Mortimer Loftus 
Environment Department 
Fingal County Council 
County Hall 
Main Street 
Swords 
CO Dublin 

Fax. 01 -8906270 

WOOO9-02. 

Ph. 01-8905608 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be 
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
electronic message in error, please notify the sender or ithelpdeslk_@fingalcp_co.,,ie. 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information 
c o u l d  be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we 
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, 
or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has 
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been swept by Anti-Virus s o f t w a r e .  

Watch Council Meetings at hJ.tp_:./_/www,fi~ngal~coco.public-j-.~tv 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/einail 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 9 
' The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

I 

Agency. 

This einail has been scanned by tlie MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.in~~ssagelabs.coni/e~nail 

This einail has been scanned by the MessageLabs Einail Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/einail 
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